

L3 HPC / 2014 / RO - 3

12.23 pm
21/3/14.

FORM-2A

(SEE RULE 4)

NOMINATION PAPER

Election to the House of the People 13 DIBRUGARH HPC

STRIKE OFF PART I OR PART II BELOW WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE

PART I

(To be used by candidate set up by recognized political party)

I nominate as a candidate for election to the House of the People from the ... 13 DIBRUGARH HPC Parliamentary constituency.

Candidate's name SRI. PABAN SINGH GHATOWAR father's/ mother's/
husband's name LATE. KANAI GHATOWAR his postal address USHAPUR, MORAN Town
P.O: MORANHAT
DT: SIBSAGARH, ASSAM His name is entered at Sl.No. 286 in part
No 42 of the electoral rolls for ... 105 MAHMORA LAC
*(Assembly constituency comprised within) 12 JORHAT
..... HPC Parliamentary constituency

My name is CHANDRA KANTA BARUA and it is entered
at Sl.No. 176 in part No. 161 RAILWAY COLONY, L.P. of the
electoral rolls for 116 DIBRUGARH LAC * (Assembly constituency comprised within)
13 DIBRUGARH Parliamentary Constituency.
HPC

Chandra Kanta Barua

(Signature of Proposer)

Date.. 21.03.2014...

I Substituted by Notification No.SO 558(E), dt.

PART II

(To be used by candidate NOT set up by recognised political party)

We hereby nominate as candidate for election to the House of the People from the ~~NOT..APPLICABLE~~
~~...NOT...APPLICABLE~~..... Parliamentary constituency.

Candidate's name ~~...NOT...APPLICABLE~~..... father's/ mother's/
 husband's name ~~...NOT...APPLICABLE~~..... his postal address
~~...NOT...APPLICABLE~~.....

His name is entered at S.No ~~NOT..APPLICABLE~~ in Part No. ~~NOT..APPLICABLE~~ of the electoral roll
 for ~~...NOT...APPLICABLE~~.....*(Assembly constituency comprised
 within)...~~NOT...APPLICABLE~~..... Parliamentary constituency.

We declare that we are electors of the above Parliamentary constituency and our names are
 entered in the electoral roll for the Parliamentary constituency as indicated below and we
 append our signatures below in token of subscribing to this nomination:-

PARTICULARS OF THE PROPOSERS AND THEIR SIGNATURES

Sl.No.	Name of Component Assembly Constituency	Electoral Roll No. of Proposer		Full Name	Signature	Date
		Part No. of Electoral roll	S.No. in that Part			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
1.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
2.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
3.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
4.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
5.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
6.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
7.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
8.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
9.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.
10.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.	N.A.

N:B: There should be ten electors of the constituency as proposers.

(3)

PART III

I, the candidate mentioned in Part I/Part II (Strike out which is not applicable) assent to this nomination and hereby declare:-

(a) That I have completed 62 years of age;

[STRIKE OUT b(i) OR b(ii) BELOW WHICHEVER IS NOT APPLICABLE]

(b) (i) that I am set up at this election by the .INC. (INDIAN NATIONAL CONGRESS) Party, which is recognised National Party/State Party in this State and that the symbol reserved for the above party be allotted to me.

OR

(ii) that I am set up at this election by the NOT APPLICABLE

Party, which is a registered-unrecognised political party/that I am contesting this election as an independent candidate. (Strike out which is not applicable) and that the symbols I have chosen, in order of preference are:-

(I)..... NIL(II)..... NIL(III)..... NIL

(c) that my name and my father's/mother's/husband's name have been correctly spelt out above in ENGLISH(name of the language);

(d) that to the best of my knowledge and belief, I am qualified and not also disqualified for being chosen to fill the seat in the House of the People.

*I further declare that I am a member of the NOT APPLICABLE

**Caste/tribe which is a scheduled.

***Caste/tribe of the state of NOT APPLICABLE in relation to NOT APPLICABLE(area) in the state.

I also declare that I have not been, and shall not be nominated as a candidate at the present ****general election/the bye-elections being held simultaneously, to the House of the People from more than two Parliamentary Constituencies.

Date. 21.03.2014

Rabon Singh Ghartoway
Signature of the Candidate

*Score out this words "assembly constituency comprised within" in the case of Jammu and Kashmir, Andaman and Nicobar Islands, Chandigarh, Dadar and Nagar Haveli, Daman and Diu and Lakshadweep.

** Score out this paragraph if not applicable.

***Score out the words not applicable.

****not applicable in the case of Jammu & Kashmir, Andaman & Nicobar Islands, Chandigarh, Dadra and Nagar Haveli, Daman and DIU and Lakshadweep.

N.B.:A "recognised Political Party" means a Political Party" means a political Party recognised by the Election Commission under the Election Symbols (Reservation and Allotment) Order, 1968 in the State concerned.

(4)

PART IIIA

(To be filled by the candidate)

Whether the Candidate-

- (i) Has been convicted-
(a) of any offence(s) under sub-section (1); or
(b) for contravention of any law specified in Sub-Section (2), of - **NOT APPLICABLE** .
Section 8 of the Representation of the People Act, 1951
(43 of 1951); or
- (ii) Has been convicted for any other offence(s) for which he
has been sentenced to imprisonment for two years or more. **NOT APPLICABLE**

If the answer is "Yes", the candidate shall furnish the following information:

- (i) Case/ First Information report No./Nos..... **NIL**.....
- (ii) Police Station(s) **NIL**.....
District (s)..... **NIL**..... State (s)..... **NIL**.....
- (iii) Section(s) of the concerned Act(s) and brief description of the offence(s) for which
he has been convicted **NIL**.....
- (iv) Date(s) of conviction(s)..... **NIL**.....
- (v) Court(s) which convicted the candidate **NIL**.....
- (vi) Punishment(s) imposed [indicate period of imprisonment(s)] and/or quantum of
fine(s) **NIL**.....
- (vii) Date(s) of release from prison..... **NIL**.....
- (viii) Was/were any appeal(s)/revision(s) filed against above conviction(s)..... Yes/No.
- (ix) Date and particulars of appeal(s) /application(s) for revision filed **NIL**.....
- (x) Name of the court(s) before which the appeal(s)/ application(s) for revision filed
..... **NIL**.....
- (xi) Whether the said appeal(s)/application(s) for revision has/have been disposed of or
is/are pending..... **NIL**.....
- (xii) If the said appeal(s)/application(s) for revision has/have been disposed of
(a) Date(s) of disposal **NIL**.....
(b) Nature of order(s) passed ... **NIL**.....

Place .. **DIBRUGARH.**

Date.... **21.03.2014.**

Rabern Singh Ghoranay.
Signature of the Candidate

PART IV

(To be filled by the Returning Officer)

Serial No. of nomination paper 3 (Tuxer)

This nomination was delivered to me at my office at ... 12-23 PM (hour) on ... 22/03/14 ... (date)
by the *Candidate/Proposer.

Date... 21/03/14


Returning Officer

*Source out of the words not applicable.

PART V

Decision of Returning Officer Accepting or Rejecting the Nomination Paper

I have examined this nomination paper in accordance with section 36 of the Representation of the People Act, 1951 (43 of 1951) and decide as follows:-

Date.....

Returning Officer



Singh R. Ghorah
Laban

B 054518

Serial No. 4846
Date: 20/3/2014

BEFORE THE NOTARY PUBLIC AT DIBRUGARH

DATE : 20/03/2014

AFFIDAVIT

Conduct of Election Rules, 1961
(Statutory Rules and Order)
[Form 26]
(See rule 4A)



Affidavit to be filed by the candidate along with nomination paper before the returning officer for election to 16 LOK SABHA (Name of the House) from 13- DIBRUGARH HPC constituency (name of the constituency).

20/3/14
Manoj Ghorah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No. 7

918
19/3/14

P. S. Alathuwal

Handwritten signature



Handwritten signature
Niranjana Das
Govt. Stamp Vendor
Judicial Court
IC. No. 21/85(D.P.)
GNVU 243

Paban Singh Ghatowar

PART-A

I, PABAN SINGH GHATOWAR son of LATE KANAI GHATOWAR, aged 62 years, resident of **USHAPUR, MORAN TOWN, P.O. MORANHAT, DIST: SIVASAGAR – 785670, ASSAM** (Mention full postal address), a candidate at the above election, do hereby solemnly affirm and state on oath as under:-

- (1) I am a candidate set up by **INC (INDIAN NATIONAL CONGRESS)**.
- (2) My name is enrolled in **105 MAHMORA LAC, ASSAM** (Name of the constituency and the state), at serial No 286 in part No 42.
- (3) My contact telephone number(s) is **9013180057** and my e-mail id (if any) is psghatowar@gmail.com And psghatowar1@gmail.com and my social media account is Twitter A/C PSGhatowar and facebook A/C as above.
- (4) Details of permanent Account Number (PAN) and status of filing of Income Tax Return:

Sl. No.	Names	PAN	The financial year for which the last Income-tax return has been filed	Total income shown in income-tax return (in Rupees)
1	Self	ACQPG8136K	2012-2013	1,600,765.00
2	Spouse	AELPG9813J	2012-2013	799,276.00
3	Dependent - 1	N. A.	N. A.	N. A.
4	Dependent - 2	N. A.	N. A.	N. A.
5	Dependent - 3	N. A.	N. A.	N. A.

(5) I am not accused of any offence(s) punishable with imprisonment for two years or more in a pending case(s) in which a charge(s) has/have been framed by the court(s) of competent jurisdiction.

If the deponent is accused of any such offence(s) he shall furnish the following information:-



8/20/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No. 7

Prabir Singh Ghosh

- (i) The following case(s) is/are pending against me in which charges have been framed by the court for an offence punishable with imprisonment for two years or more:-

(a)	Case/first Information Report No. /Nos. together with complete details of concerned Police Station/District/State.	NIL
(b)	Section(s) of the concerned Act(s) and short description of the offence(s) for which charged	NIL
(c)	Name of the court, case No. and date of order taking cognizance:	NIL
(d)	Court(s) which framed the charge(s)	NIL
(e)	Date(s) on which the charge(s) was/were framed	NIL
(f)	Whether all or any of the proceeding(s) have been stayed by any Court(s) of competent jurisdiction	NIL

- (ii) The following case(s) is/are pending against me in which cognizance has been taken by the court [other than the case mentioned in item (i) above]:-

(a)	Name of the court, case No. and date of order taking cognizance:	NIL
(b)	The details of cases where the court has taken cognizance, section(s) of the Act(s) and description of the offence(s) for which cognizance taken	NIL
(c)	Details of Appeal(s)/Application(s) for revision (if any) filed against the above order(s)	NIL

- (6) I have been/have not been convicted of an offence(s) {other than any offence(s) referred to in sub-section (1) or sub-section (2), or covered in sub-section (3), of the section 8 of the Representation of the people Act, 1951 (43 of 1951)] and sentenced to imprisonment for one year or more.



20/9/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No.7

Subodh Singh Ghosh

If the deponent is convicted and punished as aforesaid, he shall furnish the following information:

In the following case, I have been convicted and sentenced to imprisonment by a court of law

(a)	The details of the cases, section(s) of the concerned Act(s) and description of the offence(s) for which convicted	NIL
(b)	Name of the court(s), case No. and date(s) of order(s):	NIL
(c)	Punishment imposed	NIL
(d)	Whether any appeal was/has been filed against the conviction order. If so, details and the present status of the appeal:	NIL

(7) That I give herein below the details of the assets (movable and immovable etc.) of myself, my spouse and all dependents:

A. Details of movable assets:

Note: 1. Assets in joint name indicating the extent of joint ownership will also have to be given = NIL.

Note:2: In case of deposit/investment, the details including Serial Number, Amount, date of deposit, the scheme, name of Bank/institution and Branch are to be given = FOR SELF AS PER ANNEXURE -1 AND FOR SPOUSE AS PER ANNEXURE - 2.

Note:3 : Value of Bonds/Share Debenture as per current market value in Stock Exchange in respect of listed companies and as per books in case of non-listed companies should be given = FOR SELF AS PER ANNEXURE -1 AND FOR SPOUSE AS PER ANNEXURE - 2.

Note: 4. Dependent here has the same meaning as assigned in Explanation (v) under section 75A of the Representation of people Act, 1951.

Note: 5. Details including amount is to be given separately in respect of each investment.



20/3/14
Manish Kumar
Notary Public
Dibrugarh, Assam

Rabam Singh Ghoshan

Sl. No.	Description	Self	Spouse	Dependent-1	Dependent-2	Dependent-3
(i)	Cash in hand	464,287.19	267,913.18	NIL	NIL	NIL
(ii)	Details of deposit in Bank accounts(FDRs, Term Deposits including saving accounts), Deposits with Financial Institutions, Non Banking Financial Companies and Cooperative societies and the amount in each such deposit	14,908,480.81 AS PER ANNEXURE - 1	32,13,313.38 AS PER ANNEXURE - 2	NIL	NIL	NIL
(iii)	Details of investment in Bonds, debentures/shares and units in companies/Mutual funds and others and the amount	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
(iv)	Details of investment in NSS, postal Saving, Insurance policies and investment in any Financial instruments in Post office or Insurance Company and the amount	NIL	1,323,666.96 With PPF, KVP and TATA AIG	NIL	NIL	NIL
(v)	Personal loans/advance given to any person or entity including firm, company, trust Etc., and other receivables from debtors and the amount	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
(vi)	Motor Vehicles/Aircrafts/Yachts/ Ships (Details of make, registration number etc. year of purchase and amount)	Etios Toyota DL4CNE7479 Rs 789,540.00 Depreciated Value Rs. 448,511.00	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL



8/20/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DISRUJAN
Regd. No. 7

Rabenu Singh Ghatnamy

(v)	Jewellery, bullion and valuable thing(s) (give details of weight and value)	Rs. 63,000.00 Inherited From Father (3.2 Toals, Approx)	Rs. 58,665.00 (3 Tolas, Approx)	NIL	NIL	NIL
(v)	Any other assets such as value of clams/interest	Rs. 56,600.00	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
(ix)	Gross Total Value	15,940,879.00	4,863,558.52	NIL	NIL	NIL

B. Details of Immovable Assets:

Note: 1. Properties in joint ownership indicating the extent of joint ownership will also have to be indicated

Note: 2. Each Land or building or apartment should be mentioned separately in this format

S. No.	Description	Self	Spouse	Depe- nent -1	Depen- dent-2	Depen- dent-3
(i)	<u>Agricultural Land</u> Location(s) Survey number(s)	NIL	1) Sepon, Dag no. 288/522 of KP Patta no. 151/435 2) Kanai Sepon Tea Estate, Deodhai Bengali Gaon, Patta No. 53, 66, 70, 74, 76 & 78.	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Area (total measurement in acres)	NIL	Both the land area in toal is about 15 acres,	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Date of purchase in case of self-acquired property	NIL	In the Year 1991 both the land	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Cost of land (in case of purchase) at the time of purchase	NIL	1) Rs.148,960.00 2)Rs. 246,900.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Any investment on the land by way of development, construction etc.	NIL	IN (1) & (2) = ABOUT 5.00 LAKHS IN TOTAL	NIL	NIL	NIL



20/3/19
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No. 7

Rabun Singh Ghosh

	Approximate current market value	NIL	1) 800,000.00 2) 2,900,000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
(ii)	<u>Non-Agricultural Land:</u> Location(s) survey number(s)	AT Jatia, Beltola, Gauhati Assam, Dag No. 288/522, of KP Patta NO. 151/435	AT Tinsukia Town 2 nd Khanda Area : 0B-1K-2.2Ls P.P. No. 207, Dag No. 350 Lat No. 1.	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Area (total measurement in Sq. ft.)	5660 Sq. Ft.	3170 Sq. Ft.	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Whether inherited property (yes or No)	NO	NO	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Date of purchase in case of self-acquired property	07/08/2007	1995	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Cost of land (in case of purchase) at the time of purchase	485,000.00	80,000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Any investment on the land by way of development, construction etc.	NOT APPLICABLE	NOT APPLICABLE	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Approximate current market value	Rs. 2,600,000.00	Rs. 375,000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
(iii)	Commercial Building (including apartments) -Location(s) -Survey number(s)	NOT APPLICABLE	NOT APPLICABLE	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Area (total measurement in Sq. ft.)	NA	NA	NIL	NIL	NIL



Manashi Borah
Manashi Borah
 NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
 Regd. No. 7

Rabun Singh Ghatowans.

	Built-up Area (total measurement in Sq. ft.)	NA	NA	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Whether inherited property (yes or No)	NA	NA	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Date of purchase in case of self-acquired property	NA	NA	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Cost of property (in case of purchase) at the time of purchase	NA	NA	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Any investment on the Property by way of development,	NA	NA	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Construction etc.	NA	NA	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Approximate current market value	NA	NA	NIL	NIL	NIL
(iv)	Residential Building (including apartments) : -Location(s) -Survey number(s)	1) House At UshaPur, Moranhat, Dist: Sivasagar, Assam over an area of land measuring 02K-10Ls. P.P. No. 19, Dag No. 162, Ward No. 1 2) Flat at Dwarka, New Delhi, Flat No. 301, Block-B at Pragjyotispur Group Housing Society, Sector 10 Plot No. 7, Dwarika-Phase-1	1) House At Dibrugarh, Assam being holding No. 1437 of Ward No. 04 over the Land measuring 0B-01K-8.3Ls. P.P.No.224, Dag No.311.Ext. Khalihamari Gaon Ward.	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Area (total measurement in Sq. ft.)	1)3200 Sq. Ft.(approx.) 2) 500 Sq. Ft.	1) 2500 Sq. Ft. (under construction)	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Built-up Area (total measurement in Sq.ft.)	1) 3000 Sq. Ft. 2). 500 Sq. Ft.	1) 2400 Sq. Ft. Approx.	NIL	NIL	NIL



20/3/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No.7

Pabam Singh Ghatak

	Whether inherited property (yes or No)	1) NO 2) NO	1) NO	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Date of purchase in case of self-acquired property	1) 1977 2) 27/05/1999	1) 21/05/2012	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Cost of property (in case of purchase) at the time of purchase	1.Rs. 648,000.00 2.Rs 1,071,409.00	1.Rs.1,358,240.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Any investment on the Property by way of development,	1.NO 2.NO	1.Rs.2,909,000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Approximate current market value	1.Rs.4,100,000.00 2.Rs.9,800,000.00	1.Rs.7,850,000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
(v)	Other (such as interest in property)	Nil	Nil	NIL	NIL	NIL
(vi)	Total of current market value of (i) to (v) above.	Rs. 16,500,000.00	Rs.11,925,000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL

(8) I give herein below the details of liabilities/dues to public financial institutions and government:-

(Note: please give separate details of bank, institution, entity or individual and amount before each item)

S. No.	Description	Self	Spouse	Dependent-1	Dependent-2	Dependent-3
(i)	Loan or dues to Bank/Financial institution(s) name of the bank or financial Institution Amount outstanding, Nature of loan	NIL	Rs.2,547,986.00 From Cental Bank Of India, Dibrugarh – Housing Loan for Dibrugarh House	NIL	NIL	NIL



20/3/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No.7

Paban Singh Ghoram

	Loan or dues any other individual/entity other than mentioned above Name(s) Amount outstanding, Nature of loan	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Any other liability	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Grand total of liabilities	NIL	Rs. 2,547,986.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
(ii)	Government dues: dues to department dealing with government accommodation	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Dues to department dealing with supply of water	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Dues to department dealing with supply of electricity	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Dues to department dealing with supply of telephone/mobile	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Dues to department dealing with government transport (including aircrafts and Helicopters)	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL



20/3/14
Manashi Borah
 NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
 Regd. No. 7

Rabban Singh Ghatak

	Income tax dues	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Wealth tax dues	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Service tax dues	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Municipal/property Tax dues	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Sale tax dues	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Any other dues	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
(iii)	Grand Total of all Government dues	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
(iv)	Whether any other liabilities are in dispute, if so, mention the amount involved and the authority before which it is pending	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

(9) Details of profession or occupation:

(a) Self: POLITICIAN AND TRADE UNIONIST

(b) Spouse: SITTING MEMBER OF 115 MORAN LAC, ASSAM.
(PARLIAMENTARY SECRETARY)

(c) N.A.

(10) My education qualification is as under:

B.A. (BACHELOR OF ARTS) IN 1970 FROM ST. ANTHONY COLLEGE, SHILLONG UNDER GAUHATI UNIVERCITY(Give details of highest School/university education mentioning the full form of the certificate/diploma/degree course, name of school/college/university and the year in which the course was completed.)



8/20/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No. 7

PART-B

(10) ABTRACT OF THE DETAILS GIVEN IN (1) TO (10) OF PART-A:

1.	Name of the candidate	SRI PABAN SINGH GHATOWAR				
2.	Full postal address	USHAPUR, MORAN TOWN, P.O. MORANHAT - 785670 DIST. SIVASAGAR , ASSAM				
3.	Number and name of the constituency and state	13 DIBRUGARH HPC, ASSAM.				
4.	Name of the political party which set up the candidate (otherwise write 'Independent')	INC (INDIAN NATIONAL CONGRESS)				
5.	(i) Total number of pending cases where charges have been framed by the court for the offence punishable with imprisonment for two year or more	NIL				
	(ii) Total number of pending cases where the court(s) have taken cognizance [other than the cases mentioned in item (i) above]	NIL				
6.	Total number of cases in which convicted and sentenced to imprisonment for one year or more section (1), (2) or (3) of section 8 of Representation of people Act, 1951].	NOT APPLICABLE				
7.		PAN of	Year for which last income tax return filed	Total income shown		
	(a)Candidate	ACQPG8136K	2012-2013	1,600,765.00		
	(b)Spouse	AELPG9813J	2012-2013	799,276.00		
	©Dependents	NA	NA	NA		
8.	Details of Assets and Liabilities in Rupees					
	Description	Self	Spouse	Dependent-I	Dependent-II	Dependent-III
A.	Movable Assets (Total value)	15,940,879.00	4,863,558.52	NIL	NIL	NIL
B	Immovable Assets	AS UNDER	AS UNDER	NIL	NIL	NIL
	I. Purchase price of self-acquired immovable property	2,204,409.00	1,834,040.00	NIL	NIL	NIL

Pabansingh Ghatowar



8/20/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No.7

II.	Development/construction cost of immovable after purchase (if applicable)	NO	2,909,000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
III.	Approximate	AS UNDER	AS UNDER	NIL	NIL	NIL
	Current market price of-	AS UNDER	AS UNDER	NIL	NIL	NIL
	(a) Self acquired assets (Total Value)	16,500,000.00	11,925,000.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
	(b) Inherited Assets (Total Value)	NA	NA			
9.	Liabilities	AS UNDER	AS UNDER	NIL	NIL	NIL
	(i) Government dues(Total)	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	(ii) Loans from bank, financial Institutions and others (Total)	NIL	2,547,986.00	NIL	NIL	NIL
10.	Liabilities that are under dispute					
	(i) Government dues(Total)	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
	(ii) Loans from bank, financial Institutions and others (Total)	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL
11.	Highest educational qualification: B.A. (BACHELOR OF ARTS) from ST. ANTHONY COLLEGE, SHILLONG, UNDER GAUHATI UNIVERSITY IN 1970 (Give details of highest School/university education mentioning the full form of the certificate/diploma/degree course, name of school/college/university and The year in which the course was completed.)					

VERIFICATION

I, the deponent, above named, do hereby verify and declare that the content of this affidavit are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and no part of it is false and nothing material has been canceled there from. I further declare that:-

- There is no case of conviction or pending case against me other than those mentioned in items 5 and 6 of part A and B above;
- I, my spouse, or my dependents do not have any assets and liability, other than those mentioned in items 7 and 8 of Part A and items 8, 9 and 10 of Part B above.

Verified at DIBRUGARH .This the 20TH day of MARCH, 2014.

Identified by: [Signature]
20/3/14
(S. Shome) Advocate.

[Signature]
DEPONENT



[Signature] 20/3/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No.7

SRI PABAN SINGH GHATOWAR
P.O. MORANHAT - 785 670

Paban Singh Ghatowar

A. FIXED DEPOSIT ACCOUNT

ANNEXURE - 1

Name of Bank	Cert. No.	Date of Purchase	BALANCE AS
			ON 05.03.2014
			Rs.
SBI Moran	688599	27.12.00	182,733.00
SBI Moran	688600	27.12.00	182,020.00
Central Bank, DBR	33/285	23.10.00	224,576.00
Central Bank, DBR	26/276	06.06.01	217,272.00
SBI, DELHI	610832	02.06.2009	1,173,468.00
SBI, DELHI	610833	02.06.2009	1,173,468.00
UTI			100,000.00

AMOUNT OF TOTAL - A

3,253,537.00

B. BANK BALANCE

Name of Bank	ACCOUNT NO.	BALANCE AS
		ON 05.03.2014
		Rs.
AXIS BANK , DIBRUGARH	597010100013642	8,067.90
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA	2059224065	482,771.30
SBI, PARLIAMNT, NEW DELHHI	10023828773	8,756,871.74
UBI, MORAN	23010100905	785,498.03
SBI, MORAN	11010142545	1,621,734.84

AMOUNT OF TOTAL - B

11,654,943.81

GRAND TOTAL (A + B)

14,908,480.81



20/3/14
Manashi Borah
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No. 7

SMT. JIBON TARA GHATOWAR
P.O. MORANHAT - 785 670

Jibon Tara Ghatowar

A. INVESTMENT

ANNEXURE - 2

ITEM	NO.	Date of Purchase	BALANCE AS
			ON 05.03.2014
			Rs.
KISHAN VIKASH PATRA	92CD - 865436-443	18.07.2009	113,000.00
KISHAN VIKASH PATRA	92CD - 865452-459	18.07.2009	113,000.00
DEPOSIT WITH TATA AIG			200,000.00
PPF AT SBI, DIBRUGARH	11027840449		897,666.96
AMOUNT OF TOTAL - A			1,323,666.96

B - FIXED DEPOSITS

Name of Bank	Cert. No.	Date of Purchase	BALANCE AS
			ON 05.03.2014
			Rs.
BHARAT OVERSEAS BANK	500800403	14.09.2007	74,888.00
BHARAT OVERSEAS BANK	500800402	14.09.2007	74,146.00
BHARAT OVERSEAS BANK	500800401	14.09.2007	73,329.74
CANARA BANK	1083608	26.10.2009	261,866.00
CANARA BANK	1084275	26.10.2009	261,866.00
AMOUNT OF TOTAL - B			3,393,429.66

C. BANK BALANCE

Name of Bank	ACCOUNT NO.		BALANCE AS
			ON 05.03.2014
			Rs.
SBI, DISPUR GUWAHATI	10821828482		1,938,356.64
SBI, MORAN	11010125948		159,567.00
UNION BANK OF INDIA, MORAN	6512020100000000		17,957.00
CANARA BANK, DELHI	2511101005615		351,337.00
AMOUNT OF TOTAL - C			2,467,217.64
GRAND TOTAL (A + B+ C)			5,860,647.30



signed and sworn before
me by the deponent

Manashi Borah
20/3/14
NOTARY, DIBRUGARH
Regd. No. 7